



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: tina_faraca@tcenergy.com

July 10, 2026

Tina Faraca
Executive Vice President & President
Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC
700 Louisiana Street, Suite 700
Houston, Texas 77002

CPF 4-2024-034-NOPV

Dear Ms. Faraca:

On July 9, 2025, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC, (a TC Energy subsidiary), Consent Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order requirement to amend your procedures and the requirement to take corrective actions on your LNG Facility.

Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

RODRICK

MARTIN SEELEY

Digitally signed by RODRICK
MARTIN SEELEY

Date: 2026.07.09 14:19:33
-04'00'

R. M. Seeley

Acting Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Dan Cerkoney, Sr. Manager, Regulatory Compliance, Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC,
dan_cerkoney@tcenergy.com
Andrew Kohout, Director, Division of LNG Facility Reviews and Inspections Office
of Energy Projects, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,
Andrew.Kohout@ferc.gov